



February 11, 2025

Kay Edwards

RE: 46 Marine Way Elevation

Dear Ms. Edwards,

Please find below, answers to the questions posed:

1. The above mentioned structure is to be lifted vertically only.
2. The condition of the structure is common for the age of the structure. There is no damage expected resulting from this elevation. There may be some areas of the Framing that may have some deterioration due to the elements and to that extent, we load the structure onto our support steel in such a manner to allow these elements to be repaired or reinforced while we have it supported.
3. The structure is constructed of wood framing with cement stucco on the exterior and plaster on the interior. This type of construction is very common for this era and area.
4. We foresee no problems with this elevation that we have not encountered in my last 43 years of experience with historic elevations.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me as listed below.

Thank you for your considerate attention and the opportunity to be of service.

Sincerely,


Pat Burdette
Modern House & Building Movers, Inc.



Ron DeSantis, Governor

Melanie S. Griffin, Secretary



STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA STATUTES

BURDETTE, DOUGLAS PAT

MODERN HOUSE & BUILDING MOVERS INC
14405 CONGRESS STREET
ORLANDO FL 32826

LICENSE NUMBER: CGC1516303

EXPIRATION DATE: AUGUST 31, 2026

Always verify licenses online at [MyFloridaLicense.com](https://myfloridalicense.com)

ISSUED: 08/30/2024

Do not alter this document in any form.

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.

